NOTICE OF A PUBLIC MEETING
CONCHO VALLEY TRANSIT DISTRICT

Concho Valley Regional Conference and Training Center
2801 W. Loop 306, Suite A., San Angelo, TX 76904

The meeting place is accessible to persons with disabilities. If assistance is needed to observe or
comment, please call the Council oﬁ‘ice at 944-9666 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting.

BUSINESS
(1) DETERMINATION OF QUORUM AND CALL TO ORDER
(2) INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIENCE
(3) APPROVAL OF MINUTES of September 20, 2017 meeting (See Attachment A)

(4) APPROVAL OF CHECKS over $2,000 written since last meeting (See Attachment
B)

(5) RATIFICATION of Memorandum of Understanding between the Concho Valley Transit
District (CVTD) and the San Angelo Metropolitan Organization (SA-MPO) (See
Attachment C)

(6) REVIEW Financial Reports/Balance Sheet — 8/31/2017 (See Attachment D will be
sent out via email once completed)

(7) CVTD General Manager’s Report
(8) OTHER Discussion Items or Future Agenda Items

9) ADJOURN

Posted in accordance with the Texas Government Code, Title V, Chapter 551, Section .053, this
Thursday, November 2, 2017.

John /4 wun Stokes, Executive Director



Return to Agenda

ATTACHMENT - A

Concho Valley Transit District (CVTD)
Minutes of Meeting for September 20, 2017

The Concho Valley Transit District met on Wednesday, September 20, 2017 in the Concho Valley
Regional Conference and Training Center, 2801 W. Loop 306, Suite A, San Angelo, TX.

Board members present:

Steve Floyd, Tom Green County Judge, Chairman
John Nanny, Irion County Commissioner, Vice Chair
Roy Blair, Coke County Judge

Charlie Bradley, Schleicher County Judge

Richard Cordes, Menard County Judge

Fred Deaton, Crockett County Judge

David Dillard, Concho County Judge

Leslie Mackie, Sterling County Judge

Danny Neal, McCulloch County Judge

Delbert Roberts, Kimbie County judge

Harry Thomas, City of San Angelo Council Member, District 3
Miguel Villanueva, Sutton County Commissioner

Board members not present:
Larry Isom, Reagan County Judge

Call to Order
Chairman Steve Floyd announced the presence of a quorum and called the meeting to order at 3:50 p.m.

Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance
Councilman Harry Thomas gave the invocation and Chairman Steve Floyd led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Approval of Meeting Minutes
Upon a motion by Commissioner Miguel Villanueva, seconded by Judge Danny Neal, meeting minutes
from the September 20, 2017 meeting were unanimously approved.

Approval of Checks over $2,000 written since last meeting
Upon a motion by Commissioner John Nanny, seconded by Judge Roy Blair, checks in excess of $2,000
written since last meeting was unanimously approved.

Authorization for the Executive Director to enter into Interlocal Agreements with CVCOG Rural Counties
Resolution 092017 A

Upon a motion by Commissioner John Nanny, seconded by Judge Delbert Roberts, Resolution 092017 A
authorizing the Executive Director to enter into Interlocal Agreements with CVCOG Rural Counties to provide
Rural Public Transportation Services was unanimously approved.



tracy
Typewritten Text

tracy
Typewritten Text


Return to Agenda CVTD Meeting Minutes

09/20/2017
Page 2

Approval of a Memorandum of Understanding between the Concho Valley Economic Development District
and the Concho Valley Transit District

Upon a motion by Judge Delbert Roberts, seconded by Judge Charlie Bradley, a Memorandum of
Understanding between the Concho Valley Economic Development District and the Concho Valley
Transit District was unanimously approved.

Authorization for the Executive Director to renew a Subcontractor Agreement with American Medical
Response company (AMR)

Upon a motion by Commissioner Miguel Villanueva, seconded by Commissioner John Nanny, authorization for
the Executive Director to renew a Subcontractor Agreement with American Medical Response company (AMR)
in which CVTD will provide non-emergency medical transportation services upon request by AMR was
unanimously approved. Renewal term not to exceed one (1) year.

Review Financial Reports/Balance Sheet
The board reviewed Financial Reports for July 2017. No action required.

CVTD General Manager’s Report
= Centralized Call Center
=  West Route: Ozona, Big Lake, Mertzon
=  East Route: Brady, Eden, Menard, Junction
= South Route: Sonora, Eldorado
®= North Route: Sterling, Bronte, Robert Lee

=  Proposed Minor Changes — 9 total
=  New Parole Office
= Market Street
= DPS
= Industrial Park
=  Bryantand Ave W.
= Central Freshman Campus
=  Terrace and Paint Rock
=  |con Cinema
= North Side of Sunset Mall

» Centralized Dispatch
= East Region—Done
= [ncrease in call volume shows an increase in client awareness
e (Calls intercepted by Office Staff when dispatch is busy
=  West/South/North Regions — In Progress
= Drivers assisting clients in making sure their trips are set up
= Reminders to clients on contacting Dispatch

» Drive Cam Risk Assessment Update
= Concho Valley Transit’s Risk Score as a whole has improved 45% over the last 6
months!



Return to Agenda

» Greyhound

» Stats

CVTD Meeting Minutes
09/20/2017
Page 3

Service with Greyhound established

New Lobby Hours- 10 AM — 2 PM and 5:30 PM - 7:30 PM
Sunday — Saturday

Freight Shipping

New Number 325-947-8729 ext. 420 or 1-877-947-8729 ext. 420

Missed Trips

e Zero
Accidents /Incidents

e [n2016-13

e 1In2017-8
Maintenance Updates

e 75% complete

» Vehicle Disposition

All vehicles being dispositioned are 2010 or older
13 Vehicles have met their useful life age
60 day turnaround

» Driver Testimonials

Frank — “1 was able to pay off some bills to help save some money later.”
Ignacio — “l was able to travel with my wife.”
Tony — “I took a little trip to Mexico to visit some family.”

Board Member Training — Ethics & Compliance

Future Agenda Items - None

Adjournment

The meeting was adjourned at 4:20 p.m. Duly adopted at the meeting of the Concho Valley Transit
District of the Concho Valley Council of Governments this 8th day of November 2017.

Judge Steve Floyd - Chairman Commissioner John Nanny — Vice Chair



Document Nu...

Return to Agenda

Document Date

Name

CVTD
Check/Voucher Register
From 8/1/2017 Through 9/30/2017

Transaction Description

ATTACHMENT- B

Document Amount

17900 8/7/2017
17905 8/8/2017
17910 8/15/2017
17922 8/15/2017
17924 8/15/2017
17925 8/15/2017
17929 8/15/2017
8/15/2017
8/15/2017
8/15/2017
8/15/2017
8/15/2017
8/15/2017
8/15/2017
8/15/2017
8/15/2017
17936 8/25/2017
17962 9/15/2017
17973 9/15/2017
17974 9/15/2017
17978 9/15/2017
17983 9/15/2017
17987 9/15/2017
Report Total

Date: 11/2/17 03:10:58 PM

MCDONALD TRANSIT ASS...
ECOLANE USA, INC.

CITY OF SAN ANGELO-ACC...

SHELL FLEET NAVIGATOR

TEXAS COMMUNICATIONS...

TML INTERGOVERNMENT...
CREATIVE BUS SALES, INC
CREATIVE BUS SALES, INC
CREATIVE BUS SALES, INC
CREATIVE BUS SALES, INC
CREATIVE BUS SALES, INC
CREATIVE BUS SALES, INC
CREATIVE BUS SALES, INC
CREATIVE BUS SALES, INC
CREATIVE BUS SALES, INC
CREATIVE BUS SALES, INC

CITY OF SAN ANGELO-ACC...
CITY OF SAN ANGELO-ACC...

LYTX, INC
MCDONALD TRANSIT ASS...
SHELL FLEET NAVIGATOR

TML INTERGOVERNMENT...
YARDER MANUFACTURING

Professional services August 2017

Professional services with onsite training & travel
Fuel July 2017

Fuel July 2017

1507,1513,1514,1516 & 1517: Radios

08/2017 auto liab, errors & omission, general liability, aut
1'709: bus purchase

1705: bus purchase

1708: bus purchase

1710: bus purchase

1706: bus purchase

1707 bus purchase

1701: bus purchase

1702 bus purchase

1703 bus purchase

1704: bus purchase

Installation of signs

Fuel Bill Aug 2017

dc enterprise & fleet tracking bill annually 9/17-7/18
Professional services Sept 2017

Fuel Bill Aug 2017

09/2017 auto liab, errors & omission, general liability, aut
31 Ad rack frames

11,500.00
15,870.00
16,912.93
11,260.05

5,929.79

7337.33
67.213.50
67,213.50
67,213.50
67,213.00
67,213.50
67,213.50
63,898.50
63,898.50
63,898.50
63,898.50

2,046.60
19,387.58
19,856.25
11,800.00
13,323.37

7,337.33

4336.57

805,772.30

Page: |


tracy
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT - B


Return to Agenda ATTACHMENT-C

MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
CONCHO VALLEY TRANSIT DISTRICT (CVTD) &

SAN ANGELO METROPOLITAN ORGANIZATION (SA-MPO)

WHEREAS, the Safe, Accountable, Flexible, and Efficient Transportation Equity Act: A
Legacy for Users (SAFETEA-LU) promulgated regulations 23 CFR 450.314; and

WHEREAS, the San Angelo Metropolitan Planning Organization (SA-MPQ) which is the
designated MPO for San Angelo and Tom Green County along with the Public Transportation
Operator(s) shall cooperatively determine their mutual responsibilities in carrying out the
metropolitan transportation planning process; and

WHEREAS, these responsibilities shall be clearly identified in written agreements among
the MPO and the Public Transportation Operator(s), namely Concho Valley Transit District,
serving the Metropolitan Planning Area, and

WHEREAS, to the extent possible, a single agreement between all responsible parties
should be developed; and

WHEREAS, all interested agencies, organizations, and person have been given
opportunity to be heard with respect to any matters relating to the proposed Public Participation
Plan; and

WHEREAS, the Public Participation Plan meets or exceeds the requirements of federal
and state regulations:

WHEREAS, the federal regulations require the written agreement to include specific
provisions for cooperatively developing and sharing information related to the development of
financial plans that support the metropolitan transportation plan, the metropolitan Transportation
Improvement Program (“TIP”), and development of the annual listing of obligated projects.

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows:

1. Purpose: To provide a single agreement between the San Angelo MPO and Concho Valley
Transit District in accordance with current Federal Legislation and to make provision for
cooperative mutual responsibilities in carrying out the Metropolitan Planning Process in the
San Angelo Metropolitan Planning Area. CVTD vows to adopt and utilize the approved SA-
MPO Public Participation Plan as their own, and will follow the same processes and
procedures in informing and involving the public in major transportation service changes;
the Public Participation Plan contains guidelines for applicable public transportation
providers operating within the MPO boundary.

Page 1 of 4


tracy
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT- C


Return to Agenda

2. Responsibilities of both parties

All parties will:

a. Cooperatively determine their mutual responsibilities in carrying out the public
participation process.

b. Make provisions for cooperatively developing and sharing information related to the
development of financial plans that support the Metropolitan Transportation Plan
(“MTP") and TIP as it pertains to any public participation processes or procedures.

¢. Ensure that CVTD and the MPO shall cooperatively develop a listing of projects that
comprehensively address the transportation system within the MPO boundaries.
Identified projects shall include both roadway and transit initiatives, including but not
limited to investments in pedestrian walkways and bicycle transportation facilities for
which federal funds were obligated in preceding program years.

3. Responsibilities of the MPO

The MPO will:

a.

Work in consultation with CVTD in developing the program of projects and financial
plan for the Metropolitan Transportation Plan (MTP).

Work in consultation with CVTD in developing the program of projects and financial
plan for the Transportation Improvement Program (TIP).

Conduct Technical Committee and Policy Board meetings as required and necessary.

In consultation with CVTD, update the MTP and TIP in accordance with State and
Federal laws.

Invite CVTD to participate in all public participation processes.

Produce an advertisement in the urbanized area official organ that includes CVTD’s
latest program of projects and financial information in accordance with current
Federal Transit Administration (FTA) Legislation.

Conduct comprehensive, cooperative and continuous transportation planning for

the San Angelo Metropolitan Planning Area, including updating the Public
Participation Plan in accordance with FTA timelines.

Page 2 of 4



Return to Agenda

4. Responsibilities of the Concho Valley Transit District

Concho Valley Transit District will;

a. Assist in validation of data used as input into the transportation plan and program
of projects.

b. Work in consultation with the MPO in developing the program of projects and
financial plan for the MTP.

¢. Work in consultation with the MPO in developing the program of projects financial
plan for the TIP.

d. Provide the MPO with the annual list of transit obligated projects.
e. Notify the MPO of changes to projects that would affect the MTP or TIP.

f. Invite the MPO to participate in all public participation processes.

5. Term. This Memorandum shall become effective as to each Party when approved and
executed by that Party. It shall remain in full force and effect until such time it is terminated in
writing by one or all of the parties.

6. Validity and Enforceability. If any current or future legal limitations affect the validity or
enforceability of a provision of this Agreement, then the legal limitations are made a part of this
memorandum and shall operate to amend this memorandum to the minimum extent necessary
to bring this memorandum into conformity with the requirements of the limitations, and so
modified, this memorandum shall continue in full force and effect.

Page 3 of 4



Return to Agenda

EXECUTED by the parties hereto, each respective entity acting by and through its duly authorized
official as required by law.

7 ,

/ / g;_r____ / J— o
%’,’J:Z/./{///./?&/; YD Date: M
AN ]

Brenda Gunter

Chairperson of the MPO Policy Board

g

.~’/ <:/ /ﬁ/}{/&/\ Date: /C /"f [rZ

{
i

N -«]oh'nﬂAustin Stokes

Concho Valley Council of Governments

Executive Director

Approved as to Content:

cente Hl}éél, General Manager

Concho Valley Transit District

Major’fgofheiés, Director

San Angelo Metropolitan Planning Organization

Page 4 of 4



ATTACHMENT D
Return to Agenda CVTD FINANCIALS


tracy
Typewritten Text

tracy
Typewritten Text

tracy
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT - D
CVTD FINANCIALS

tracy
Typewritten Text























































































































Return to Agenda

SIT DISTRICT
September 2016 through August 2017
URBAN PROGRAM Less Previous
SEPT ocT NOov DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JuL AUG TOTAL Request BUDGET Variance
TOTAL EXPENSE 185,418.43 188,301.78 165,974.23 313,637.65 200,087.01 183,174.69 227,547.43 169,766.38 206,200.04 238,123.43 213,420.62 218,732.84 2,510,384.53 3.145,064.51 634,679.98
Urban - 5307 Grant 711 URB 1701 (07)
STATE-U-2016-00174 STATE Period 9/1/16 thru 9/30/17
Preventative Maint 11.7A.00 3,975.00 3,244.00 1,993.00 2,626.00 968.00 2,858.00 4,300.00 2,344.00 - 7.613.00 > E 29,921.00 - 29,921.00 -
Third Party Contract 117111 2,320.00 2,480.00 9,480.00 4,760.00 160.00 9,360.00 4,760.00 4,760.00 - 9,520.00 3,219.00 - 50,819.00 - 50,819.00 -
Operating 30.09.01 8,432.00 64,347.00 53,223.00 5,930.00 - - - - - - - - 131,932.00 - 181,497.00 49,565.00
TOTAL 14,727.00 70,071.00 64,696.00 13,316.00 1,128.00 12,218.00 9,060.00 7,104.00 - 17,133.00 3,219.00 - 212,672.00 - 262,237.00 49,565.00
Grant 711
TX-2016-078-01-00 Y185 FED Grant Award started October 2016
Operations 30.09.01 - 29,484.00 60,776.00 74,928.00 73.612.00 71,234.00 72,962.00 (18,929.00) 81,649.00 78,541.00 90,921.00 95,300.00 710,478.00 - 1,070,707.00 360,229.00
ADA 11.7C.00 - - - - - - - 139,987.00 - - - - 139,987.00 - 139,987.00 -
Prev Maint 11.7.00 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 92,949.00 92,949.00
Cap Lease 11.46.01 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 228.00 228.00
Lease Yards 11.46.05 - - - 96,000.00 - - - - - - - - 96,000.00 - 96,000.00 -
TOTAL CFDA 20.507 - 29,484.00 60,776.00 170,928.00 73.612.00 71,234.00 72,962.00 121,058.00 81,649.00 78,541.00 90,921.00 95,300.00 946,465.00 - 1,399,871.00 453,406.00
Grant 681, 711
FTA TX-90-Y141 FED Grant Award started September 2015
Operations 30.09.01 75,016.00 45,595.00 - 63.00 - - - - - - - - 120,674.00 644,963.00 765,637.00 -
ADA 11.7C.00 - - - - - - - - - - - - - 137,585.00 137,585.00 -
Prev Maint 11.7.00 17,448.00 15,121.00 10,236.00 12,855.00 6,241.00 13,658.00 19,521.00 12,950.00 19,010.00 44,100.00 10,765.00 12,058.00 193,963.00 133,751.00 362,907.00 35,193.00
Cap Lease 11.46.01 175.00 445.00 445.00 445.00 445.00 445.00 445.00 446.00 445.00 445.00 445.00 445.00 5,071.00 1,399.00 6,518.00 48.00
Emplovee Trainina 11.7D.02 - - - - - - - - - - - - - 3,200.00 3,200.00 -
Lease Yards 11.46.05 - - - - - - - - - - - - - 96,000.00 96,000.00 -
Pra Suprt Admin 44.21.00 - - - - - - - - - - 1,040.00 - 1,040.00 2,960.00 4,000.00 -
TOTAL CFDA 20.507 92,639.00 61,161.00 10,681.00 13,363.00 6,686.00 14,103.00 19,966.00 13,396.00 19,455.00 44,545.00 12,250.00 12,503.00 320,748.00 1,019,858.00 1,375,847.00 35,241.00
Grant 656,681,711
FTA TX-90-Y123 FED Grant Award started September 2014
Operations 30.09.01 - - - - - - - - - - - - - 890,956.00 890,956.00 -
Misc Support Equip 11.42.20 - - - - 15.464.00 - - - - 727.00 949.00 3,044.00 20,184.00 - 51,000.00 30,816.00
ADP Software 11.42.08 - - - 4,440.00 9,585.00 - 25,836.00 - - - - - 39,861.00 - 48,147.00 8,286.00
ADA 11.7C.00 - - - - - - - - - - - - - 137,817.00 137,817.00 -
Prev Maint 11.7.00 - - - - - - - - - - - - - 144,694.00 144,694.00 -
Cap Lease 11.46.01 - - - - - - - - - - - - - 8.341.00 8.341.00 -
Lease Yards 11.46.05 - - - - - - - - - - - - - 96,000.00 96,000.00 -
Short Range Plannina 44.24.00 - - - - - - - - - - - - - 1,215.00 1,215.00 -
TOTAL CFDA 20.507 - - - 4,440.00 25,049.00 - 25,836.00 - - 727.00 949.00 3,044.00 60,045.00 1,279,023.00 1,378,170.00 39,102.00
Total Government Funding 107,366.00 160,716.00 136,153.00 202,047.00 106.475.00 97,555.00 127,824.00 141,558.00 101,104.00 140,946.00 107.339.00 110,847.00 1,539,930.00 2,298,881.00 4,416,125.00 577,314.00
OTHER REVENUE
Program Revenue 12,402.45 12,611.43 11,617.27 12,646.95 10,036.76 10,939.35 11,568.04 9,569.09 10,712.52 10,544.00 7,889.35 10,483.00 131,020.21 160,000.00 28,979.79
Charter 4,460.00 1,660.00 1,500.00 3,360.00 2,040.00 500.00 860.00 400.00 520.00 6,160.00 (1,960.00) 4,483.00 23,983.00 45,800.00 21,817.00
Aging - 4,131.00 3,780.00 (3,608.00) - 11,299.00 4,637.00 8,691.00 19,318.00 24,135.00 21,357.00 25,672.00 119,412.00 127,200.00 7,788.00
COSA Funds = = = 385,391.00 = = = = = = = = 385,391.00 385,391.00 =
Tom Green 54,480.22 = = = = = = = = = = = 54,480.22 54,500.00 19.78
Sale of Equipment - - - - - - 1,016.00 4,175.00 - - - - 5,191.00 1,872.00 (3,319.00)
Ram Tram 6,182.40 = = 24,433.50 = 6,007.40 3,591.00 5,796.00 5,219.90 2,941.40 3,297.00 2,000.60 59,469.20 72,000.00 12,530.80
Lease 539.00 383.00 13,139.00 383.00 383.00 383.00 383.00 383.00 383.00 383.00 383.00 = 17,125.00 17,352.00 227.00
Advertising = = = = = = = = = = = = = 62,000.00 62,000.00
Chamber of Commerce = = = > > = > > = > > > = 4,000.00 4,000.00
Medical - - - 4,249.42 - - 821.27 - - 19,842.60 74,797.37 171,468.55 271,179.21 97,705.51 (173,473.70)
Other = 8,800.00 = = 60.00 - - - - - 505.00 9,392.50 18,757.50 - (18,757.50)
TOTAL OTHER REVENUE 78,064.07 27,585.43 30,036.27 426,855.87 12,519.76 29,128.75 22,876.31 29,014.09 36,153.42 64,006.00 106,268.72 223,499.65 1,086,008.34 1,027,820.51 (58,187.83)

Total Urban Excess/(Shortage) 11.64 (0.35) 215.04 315,265.22 (81,092.25) 56,490.94) (76,847.12) 805.71 (68,942.62) (33,171.43) 187.10 115,613.81 115,553.81 2,298,881.00




Return to Agenda

RURAL PROGRAM

SIT DISTRICT
September 2016 through August 2017

Less Previous

SEPT oCcT NOV DEC FEB MAR APR MAY JUN UG TOTAL Request BUDGET Variance
TOTAL EXPENSE 105,076.88 99,827.42 99,995.41 104,152.87 107,336.31 108,342.61 101,113.15 108,780.20 125,105.45 113,329.38 123,049.42 131,181.11 1,327,290.21 - 1,764,853.47 437,563.26
Rural 5311 crant712  Suffix  RPT 1602(07)013
5311-2016-00118 SAF Period: 09/1/16 thru 08/31/17
Administrative 11.79.00 - - - - - - - - - - 15,813.00 3,657.00 19,470.00 - 19,470.00 -
Preventative Maint 11.7A.00 4,013.00 3.292.00 3,474.00 2,718.00 1,857.00 3,333.00 4,077.00 1,630.00 3,905.00 3.256.00 = = 31,555.00 - 31,555.00 -
Operating 30.09.01 45,890.00 46,424.00 40,626.00 46,012.00 50,823.00 45,294.00 44,088.00 49,251.00 19,474.00 - - - 387,882.00 - 387,882.00 -
TOTAL CFDA 20.509 49,903.00 49,716.00 44,100.00 48,730.00 52,680.00 48,627.00 48,165.00 50,881.00 23,379.00 3,256.00 15,813.00 3.657.00 438,907.00 - 438,907.00 -
Rural 5311 Grant 712
5311-2017-CVTD-00017 SAF Period: 06/13/17 thru 08/31/18 Don't not bill invoices dated before 6/13/17
Administrative 11.79.00 Al - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 21,500.00 21,500.00
Preventative Maint 11.7A.00 A3 - - - - - - - - - - 1,861.00 5,306.00 7,167.00 - 193,094.00 185,927.00
Operating 30.09.01 A2 - - - - - - - - - - 45.577.00 55,204.00 100.781.00 - 216,287.00 115,506.00
TOTAL CFDA 20.509 - - - - - - - - - - 47,438.00 60,510.00 107,948.00 - 430,881.00 322,933.00
Rural 5311 Grant 712 RUR 1702 (07)
STATE-R-2016-00173 STATE Period: 09/1/16 thru 08/31/17
Preventative Maint 11.7A.00 1,003.00 823.00 869.00 679.00 464.00 833.00 1,019.00 407.00 976.00 1,749.00 - - 8,822.00 - 8,822.00 -
Third Party Contract 11.71.11 4,640.00 160.00 9,480.00 4,760.00 160.00 9,360.00 4,760.00 4,760.00 4,760.00 4,760.00 4,760.00 4,760.00 57,120.00 - 57,120.00 -
Operating 30.09.01 45,890.00 46,424.00 40,626.00 46,012.00 50,823.00 45,294.00 44,088.00 17,354.00 - - - - 336,511.00 - 343,181.00 6,670.00
TOTAL 51,533.00 47,407.00 50,975.00 51,451.00 51,447.00 55,487.00 49,867.00 22,521.00 5,736.00 6.,509.00 4,760.00 4,760.00 402,453.00 - 409,123.00 6,670.00
Total Government Funding 101,436.00 97,123.00 95,075.00 100,181.00 104,127.00 104,114.00 98.032.00 73.402.00 29,115.00 9.765.00 68,011.00 68,927.00 949,308.00 - 1,278,911.00 329,603.00
OTHER REVENUE
Program Revenue 2,068.32 2,505.90 2,104.80 1,821.05 1,595.10 1,635.40 1,739.95 2,252.20 2,448.75 2,565.45 2,601.10 2,242.30 25,580.32 20,000.00 (5,580.32)
Adging 2,676.00 6,726.00 6,384.00 26.00 - 26,542.00 12,908.00 - 2,620.00 - - - 57,882.00 20,000.00 (37,882.00)
Sale of Equipment - - - - - - - 1,075.00 - - - - 1,075.00 3,463.00 2,388.00
City of Bronte 600.00 = = > > = > > = > > > 600.00 600.00 =
Reagan County Overage - - - 2,254.72 - - 2,393.30 - - - - 1,712.33 6,360.35 8,500.00 2,139.65
T™ML 5,088.02 5,088.02 - (5.088.02)
Medicaid = = = 1,735.69 1,106.86 = 489.13 = = = = 137,086.20 140,417.88 237,667.47 97,249.59
County Cash Match 63,793.41 27,270.93 27,270.93 23,841.20 27,270.93 27,270.93 27,270.93 24,129.60 17,501.90 27,270.93 27,270.93 27,270.93 347,433.55 363,248.00 15,814.45
InKind = = = = = = = = = = = = = = =
TOTAL OTHER REVENUE 69,137.73 36,502.83 35,759.73 29.678.66 29,972.89 55,448.33 44,801.31 27.456.80 22,570.65 29,836.38 29,872.03 173,399.78 584,437.12 653,478.47 69,041.35
Total Rural Excess/(Shortage) 65,496.85 33,798.41 30,839.32 25,706.79 26,763.58 51,219.72 41,720.16 (7,921.40) (73,419.80) (73,728.00) (25,166.39, 111,145.67 206,454.91 167,536.00




IT DISTRICT

eptember rough August 2017
PLANNING PROJECTS SEPT ocT Nov DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JuL AUG
5304
REG 1601 (24) Grant 690 CLOSED 10/31/2016
Regional Planning SAF - - - (952.06)
Fringe - - - - - - - - - - - -
Indirect - - - - - - - - - - - -
Contractual - - - (4,532.61) -
TOTAL CFDA 20.515 826.34 666.02

Note: Local Funds used for expenses not authorized in budget

5304

Grant 713
RCTP-2017-00074 SAF CLOSED 2/28/2017
Regional Plannina 44.24.00 - - - - - - - 16.885.00

TOTAL CFDA 20515 - - - - - - - 16,885.16 - N B -
5304

PLN-2016-00066 Grant 721 Period: 11/22/2016 thru 10/21/2017

Rural-Planning 44.24.00 - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL CFDA 20515 - - - - - - - - - - B -
5304

PLN-2016-00066 Grant 722 Period: 11/22/2016 thru 10/21/2017

Urban-Planning 44.24.00 - - - - - - B B - - - -

TOTAL CFDA 20515 - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL

(952.06)

(4,532.61)

1,492.36

16,885.00

16,885.16

Less Previous BUDGET
Request
10,912.06 9,960.00
3,845.12 5,893.00
2,375.92 2,600.00

7,213.12 11,547.00

24,395.38 30,000.00

- 30,000.00

- 30,000.00

75,000.00

- 75,000.00

25,000.00

- 25,000.00

Variance

Closed

4,112.26

13,114.84

75,000.00

75,000.00

25,000.00

25,000.00



IT DISTRICT

eptember rough August 2017
ED PROJECTS Less Previous BUDGET
SEPT OoCT Nov DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JuL AUG TOTAL Request Variance
5310

ED1601 (07) 30 Grant 699 Period: 10/26/15 thru 4/30/2017 PM can only be used for ED Vehicles

CVTD PM 11.7A.00 - - - - - 15,497.24 - 1,310.40 - - 16,807.64 - 16,807.64

Operating 30.09.01 - - - - - - 16.468.42 - - - - - 16,468.42 20,139.58 36,608.00

Replace Bus<30' (1) 11.12.04 - - - - - - - - - - - - - 116,686.00 116,686.00

Acquisition-Hardware 11.42.07 - - - 23,329.35 23,329.35 - 23,329.36

TD Credits TDCs - - - 2 - - (197.00) £ - 4,928.00 - - 4,731.00 26,633.00 31,365.00 1.00

TOTAL CFDA 20513 - - - - - - 31,768.66 - - 29,567.75 - - 61,336.41 201,187.85 261,404.00 (1,120.26)
5310

5310-2016-00039 Grant 725 Suffix Period: 09/01/2016 thru 12/31/2017

Mobility Management-Urban 11.7L.00 B1 - - 1,055.00 1,272.00 371.00 - 6,650.00 6.679.00 12,985.00 7.649.00 2,168.00 1,171.00 40,000.00 - 40,000.00 -

TD Credits TDCs = = 211.00 254.00 74.00 = 1,330.00 1,336.00 2,597.00 1,530.00 434.00 234.00 8,000.00 = 8,000.00

TOTAL CFDA 20513 - - 1,436.06 1,731.05 506.57 - 9,051.79 9,091.09 17,674.64 10,411.44 2,951.51 1,632.01 54,486.16 - 54,458.00 (28.16)

5310-2016-00039 Grant 729 Suffix Period: 09/01/2016 thru 01/31/2018

Mobility Management-Rural 11.7L.01 A2 - - 16.00 4,303.00 8,261.00 7.,420.00 20,000.00 - 20,000.00 -

TD Credits TDCs = = = = = = = = 3.00 861.00 1,652.00 1,484.00 4,000.00 = 4,000.00

TOTAL CFDA 20513 - - - - - - - - 22.47 5,858.06 11,244.85 10,169.75 27,295.13 - 27,229.00 (66.13)



IT DISTRICT

eptember rough August 2017
CAPITAL PROJECTS Less Previous BUDGET
SEPT ocT Nov DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JuL AUG TOTAL Request Variance
5339
Urban Grant 670
VCR 1403(07)03 Buses © o GRANTCLOSED
Capital Expenses SAF - (277,122.00) - - - - - - - - - - (277,122.00) 642,678.78 679,370.00
TD Credits TDCs - (43,756.00) - - - - - - - - - - (43,756.00) 109,347.13 11 00
TOTAL CFDA 20.526 - (320,878.00) - - - - - - - - - - (320,878.00) 752,025.91 790,994.00 359,846.09
5339
Urban Grant 697
VCR 1603(07)18 SAF Period: 10/26/2015 thru 08/31/2017
Replace-Van (1) 11.12.15 - 43,750.00 - - - - - - - - - - 43,750.00 - 43,750.00 -
Replace Bus<30' (4) 11.12.04 - 233,372.00 - - - - - - - - - - 233,372.00 - 233,372.00 -
Misc Equipment 11.42.20 - - - 10,030.59 - - - - - - 5,426.41 - 15,457.00 - 15,457.00
TD Credits TDCs = 58,517.00 = 2,006.00 > = > > = > 1,085.00 > 61,608.00 = 61,609.00 1.00
TOTAL CFDA 20.526 - 335,639.00 - 12,036.59 - - - - - - 6,512.79 - 354,188.38 - 354,188.00 (0.38)
5339
Urban Grant 726
VCR 1703(07)03 SAF Period: 2/27/2017 thru 12/31/2017
Replace Bus<30' (3) 11.12.04 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 240,000.00 240,000.00
Shop Equipment 11.42.06 - - - - - - - - - - - - - 73,813.00 73,813.00
TD Credits TDCs = = = = = = = = = = = = = = 50,763.00 50,763.00
TOTAL CFDA 20.526 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 364,576.00 364,576.00
5339
Urban Grant 734
5339-U-2016-CVTD-00261 SAF Period: 5/9/2017 thru 8/31/2018
Replace Bus<30' (2) 11.12.04 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 140,000.00 140,000.00
Acquisition Software 11.42.08 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 91,092.00 91,092.00
TD Credits TDCs = = = > > = > > = > > > = = 39,218.00 39,218.00
TOTAL CFDA 20.526 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 270,310.00 270,310.00
5339
Rural Grant 698
VCR 1602(07)18 SAF Period: 10/26/2015 thru 05/31/2018
Misc Equip 11.42.20 - - - - - - - - - - - 4,336.00 4,336.00 - 41,905.00 37,569.00
TD Credits TDCs = = = > > = > > = > > 867.00 867.00 = 8,381.00 7.514.00
TOTAL CFDA 20.526 - - - - - - - - - - - 5,203.57 5,203.57 - 50,286.00 45,082.43
Terminal FTA
FTA TX-04-0046-00 Grant 566 © U UBRANTCLOSED
Capital Expenses FED 38,257.00 60,121.00 40,507.00 - - - - - - - - - 138,885.00 593,615.00 732,500.00
Prior Year Local Funds = - - 7.553.78 44,627.31 5,000.00 - - 175.00 - - - 57,356.09 - - (57,356.09)
TD Credits TDCs = = = = = = = = = = = = = 50,000.00 50,000.00

TOTAL CFDA 20.500 38,257.00 60,121.00 40,507.00 7.553.78 44,627.31 5,000.00 - - 175.00 - - - 196,241.09 764,240.50 903,125.50




IT DISTRICT
eptember rough August 2017

CAPITAL PROJECTS CONT.

RODEO Grant 732

RTAP-2016-00020 SAF Suffix  Period: 02/28/2017 thru 05/31/2017

Technical Assistance-Rural 43.50.02 A2 - - - - - - - - - 33,108.00 - - 33,108.00 - 33,300.00 192.00

TOTAL CFDA 20.509 - - - - - - - - - 33,108.56 - - 33,108.56 - 33,300.00 191.44
Grant 723

RTAP-2016-00017 SAF Period: 09/01/2016 thru 08/31/2017

Training-Rural 43.50.01 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 100,000.00 100,000.00

TOTAL CFDA 20.509 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 100,000.00 100,000.00
Grant 720

TIGER-2016-00259 Rural Period: 10/04/2016 thru 11/30/2018

Replace Bus<30' (13) 11.12.04 - - - - - - - - - 658,874.00 - - 658,874.00 - 742,000.00 83,126.00

TD Credits TDCs = = = = = = = = = 75,065.00 = = 75,065.00 = 75,065.00 =

TOTAL CFDA 20.933 - - - - - - - - - 733,939.50 - - 733,939.50 - 817,065.00 83,125.50

5339
Rural Grant 733 Suffix

5339-R-2016-CVTD-2016 Rural Period: 5/04/2017 thru 12/31/2017

Acquisition Software 11.42.08 A7 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 39,662.00 39,662.00

TD Credits TDCs - - - - - - - - = > > g = = 7,932.00 7,932.00

TOTAL CFDA 20.526 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 47,594.00 47,594.00



Return to Agenda

SUPLUIIDEI 1, ZUL0 - AUGUSL 31, 2L

CV Transit District State
Administered Program Transit Equipment TML Ins Transit Aging Local Toll Total Total Excess Revenue
Grant No Grant Name Federal Federal State Income Charter Sales Payment Medical Vendor Revenue Credits Revenue Expenditures __ over Notes
018 Extended Medical Transp Program 12,499.30 12,499.30 12,499.30 -
566 FTATX04-0046-00 138,885.00 - - - - - - - - - - 138,885.00 196,241.09 (57,356.09) ~ Shell building overage, using prior year funds
670  VCR 1403(07)03 - Urban - (277,122.00) - - - - - - - - (43,756.00) (320,878.00) (320,878.00) - Billng transferred to Grant 697
681  CVTD Urban FY 15-16 - - - - - - - 5,070.69 - - - 5,070.69 5,070.69 -
682 CVTD Urban FY 16-17 - - - - - - - 3,331.68 - - - 333168 3,331.68 -
690  Regional Planning FY 15-16 - (5,484.67) - - - - - 6,977.03 - - - 1,492.36 1,492.36 -
697 VCR1603(07)18 - Urban - 292,579.00 - - - - - 138 - - 61,608.00 354,188.38 354,188.38 -
698  VCR 1602(07)18-Rural - 4,336.00 - - - - - 057 - - 867.00 5,203.57 5,203.57 -
699  ED 1601(07)30 - 23,654.59 - - - - - - - - (197.00) 23,457.59 22,350.73 1,106.86  prior year expenditure
711 CVTD Urban FY 16-17 1,327,258.00 - 212,672.00 131,020.21 20,900.00 5191.00 9,892.50 266,108.52 119,412.00 528,413.42 - 2,620,867.65 2,505,313.84 11555381  Recognize as revenue
712 CVTDRural FY 16-17 - 546,838.92 402,453.00 25,580.32 - 1,075.00 5,088.02 137,086.20 57,882.00 354,393.90 - 1,530,397.36 1,323,958.53 206,438.83  Recognize as revenue
713 Regional Planning FY 16-17 - 16,885.00 - - - - - 016 - - - 16,885.16 16,885.16 -
720 TIGERFY 1617 - 658,874.00 - - - - - 050 - - 75,065.00 733,939.50 733,939.50 -
725 Mobility Mgmt 5310-2016-00039 - 40,000.00 - - - - - 6,486.88 - - 8,000.00 54,486.88 54,486.88 -
729 Mobility Mgmt 5310-2016-00039 - 20,000.00 - - - - - 3,295.13 - - 4,000.00 27,295.13 27,9513 -

732 RTAP 2016 Pass Thru - 33,108.00 - - - - - 056 - - - 33,108.56 33,108.56 -

524023081 4,974,487.40

1,353,668.84




	Concho Valley Transit District Agenda November 8 2017
	ATTACHMENT A  Approval of minutes of  September 20  2017 meeting 
	ATTACHMENT B  Approval of Checks over $2000 written since last meeting 
	ATTACHMENT C  Ratification of Memorandum of Understanding between the CVTD and  SA-MPO 
	ATTACHMENT D  Financial Reports & Balance Sheets August 31 2017.pdf
	CVTD Financials Aug-17
	CVTD Grant Detail Aug 17
	Combined

	Aug 17 Schedule of CVTD Revenue by Source
	FY 16-17



	Return to Agenda: 


